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Moore, Ransom

From: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:27 AM
Subject: Fw: Albany County Department of Health - No Cost Extension Request

FYI -  
 
Shelleisha Salmon-Gordon, MPH 
Program Director of Chronic Disease Prevention and Management 
Albany County Department of Health 
175 Green Street 
Albany, New York 12202 
PHONE: (518) 447 -4675 
EMAIL: Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov 
  

 
 

From: Gregory, Tchernavia (Navia) (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DPH) <eqr4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:22 AM 
To: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha <Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov> 
Cc: Zion, Karen (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OGS) <wvf8@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Reginald (CDC/OCOO/OFR/OGS) <sqv8@cdc.gov>; 
SDOH Accelerator (CDC) <sdohaccelerator@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Department of Health - No Cost Extension Request  
  
Morning Shelleisha, 
  
Thank you for your inquiry. We have consulted with your GMO/GMS and  we will be sending out an email 
addressing No-Cost Extensions (NCE) to all recipients next week.  However, to answer your question right now. 
  
NCE requests will be reviewed and considered on a case-by-case basis. The determination will be based on the 
justification/need and is not guaranteed. All requests must be submitted in GrantSolutions as a Prior 
Approval  and will be reviewed by your assigned Grants Management Officer and Specialist. 
  
As a reminder, an NCE allows a recipient to extend the project period end date and budget period for a limited 
time to complete award activities detailed in the approved work plan.  NCE requests will not be approved for 
the sole purpose of using unobligated balances.  
  
As the requesting recipient, you must establish in the justification that there is a bona fide need. The following 
must be addressed in the justification:  
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 The grant activities, goals, and objectives in their approved project proposal that have not been 
completed during the original project period and why. 

 There is a reasonable expectation that extending the project period will lead to project completion. 
 Clarify that additional funding is not required to complete the unmet project goals.  

  
Visit the OGS grants webpage for additional information on Prior Approval Requests | Grants | CDC.  
  
Additionally, refer to the NOFO announcement and your initial Notice of Award as well, as it communicates 
need-to-know information about your award and DP22-2210 funding opportunity overall that you will find 
helpful. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Tchernavia A. Gregory, MPH, FAC-COR II (she/her) 
LCDR, US Public Health Service  
Public Health Advisor 
CDC|NCCDPHP|DPH|PRTB 
Office: 770.488.0789 | Fax: 404.638.5540 | tgregory@cdc.gov  
Social Determinants of Health | CDC 
  

From: Gregory, Tchernavia (Navia) (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DPH) <eqr4@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:38 PM 
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
  
Afternoon Shelleisha, 
  
Thank you for your question. Your assigned GMO would be the best person to answer that question. 
  
Karen is copied on this response, please allow her time to respond. 
  
  
Respectfully, 
  
Navia  
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
  

From: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha <Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:44 PM 
To: Gregory, Tchernavia (Navia) (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DPH) <eqr4@cdc.gov>; SDOH Accelerator (CDC) 
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<sdohaccelerator@cdc.gov> 
Subject: Albany County Department of Health - No Cost Extension Request 
  
Good afternoon Navia, 
  
The Albany County Department of Health is guidance per the possibility of requesting a no cost extension for 
the Closing the Gap with Social Determinants of Health Accelerator Plans grant.  We are excited to work with 
our priority municipalities and stakeholders and are currently pursuing contract agreements for services to 
inform our Accelerator Plan.  Consequently, we are considering an extension to successfully facilitate timelines 
pertaining to these agreements. 
  
Please assist in providing guidelines and details for submitting a no cost extension request.  Let us know what 
we can do to assist this process. 
  
Kindest regards, 
  
  
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
  

 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the 
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This 
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be 
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify 
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.  


